UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781919 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: ' Saturday, August 20, 2011 5:52 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Anti-Gaddafi protests in Tripoli streets (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 05:19 PM

To: NEWS-Mahogany :

Cc: SES-O

Subject: Anti-Gaddafi protests in Tripoli streets (Reuters)

ALGIERS (Reuters) - Crowds of opponents of Libyan leader Muammar Gaddafi were in the streets of the
capital Tripoli late on Saturday and gunfire could be heard from multiple locations, two residents told
Reuters. '

Mobile telephone subscribers received a text message from the government urging them to "go out in the

squares and streets to eliminate the armed agents," according to one resident who received the message on his
phone.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources. ) .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781919 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1

